MIBAR ENGINEERING LTD

6825 SILVER PONDS HEIGHTS MICHAEL F. REYNOLDS. D.E.. P.E.
SUITE 101 JOHN A. BLIND, D. PHIL.. P.E.
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80908 MOLLY S. LUGO,BS..PE.

Phone: 719-487-0812
Fax: 719-481-9204
Email: reynolds_mfizimsn.com

March 16, 2017
TKO Design & Construction
PO Box 1204
Monument, CO 80132

Re: Porch framing, 6485 Connaught Drive, MIBAR Project #16398
Dear Sir,

At the above address, the porch framing was not done according to the plan. The front porch
beams were notched into the 8x8 posts to provide bearing. This is adequate. At the house end,
the beam is hung with HUS410 hanger to the girder truss. This is adequate.

At the rear deck cover, a ledger must be installed for the M1 trusses. The ledger will be attached
to the heel of each truss with (one)5” LedgerLOK screw into each truss.

Please do not hesitate to call us if you have any further questions.

Molly™S. Lugo.




